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Sonja Land

From: Sonja Land

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 12:31 PM

To: Sonja Land

Subject: FW: [External] Resignation

 
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 5:15 PM 
To: Garrett Langford <glangford@cityofmesquite.com> 
Subject: [External] Resignation 
 
 
Mr. Langford. 
 
It is with a heavy heart that I have to inform you that I am resigning my position on the 
Planning and Zoning Commission. I wish I could continue to serve but this coming school 
year is going to take the majority of my time both at work and home. 
 
I appreciate the opportunity to serve with other dedicated citizens and with the fine 
people in the Mesquite planning dept. You and your staff are a credit to the city. 
 
Thank you again for the opportunity to serve. 
 
Respectfully 
 
David Gustof 
Sent from my iPad 
 
 
WARNING: This email is from an external source. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Forward to the 
helpdesk@cityofmesquite.com or call us at 972-216-6622 if you are unsure. 
 
 
Sonja Land 
City Secretary | City Secretary's Office  
(972) 216-6401 | sland@cityofmesquite.com 


